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Mike Kuo

From: Helen Zhao
Sent: July15日2004年Thursday 5:42  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: SINEDIGITAL, INC., FCC ID: SA9MW-1500AP,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4022, Notice#1

Manual(MW-1500A
P(H)) Revised.p...

External 
photos(revised).pdf

Hello Mike,

Below is the answer:

Question #1: User Manual does not contain RF exposure warning statement.  Please provide revised user manual to address this 
requirement.

Answer: The user manual was revised to include RF exposure warning statement.

Question #2: Based upon description in page 5 / page 16 of user manual, this AP is capable of operating with 13 channel.  Such 
frequency range does not agree with the frequency range investigated in the test report ( 11 channel from 2412 -2462 MHz).  Based 
upon FCC policy, the applicant shall limit the operating frequency selection to be within the authorized frequency range.  Please 
provide technical description and revised user manual to show how the applicant will prevent the user to use operating frequency 
beyond 11 channel ( 2462 MHz).

Answer: When the device is sold in U.S., the channels will be limited to 1-11 through firmware. The user manual was revised 
accordingly. 

Question #3: Please provide external and internal photos of AC adapter.

Answer: Attached please find the external photos of AC adapter.

Question #4: Is the external removable or it is permanently affixed on the AP ?  Based upon the page 6 of user manual, the external 
antenna can be replaced.  If the external antenna is removable, please provide antenna specification with antenna connector 
information.

Answer: The connector belongs to reversed SMA type.

Best Regards

Helen

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide 
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


